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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

WWW.CO.marin.ca.us/pw

ADMINISTRATION
499-6528
o
ACCOUNTING
499-7877 » Fax 507-2899
-]
AIRPORT
451-A ARrORT ROAD
Novato, CA 94945
897-1754 o Fax 897-1264
o
BUILDING MIAINTENANCE
499-6576 o Fax 499-3250
°
CAPITAL PROJECTS
499-7877  Fax 499-3724
L]
COMMUNICATION
MAINTENANCE
499-7313 = Fax 499-3738
o
DisaBiLity ACCESS
499-6528
CALIFORNIA RELAY SERVICE 711
°
ENGINEERING & SURVEY
499-7877  Fax 499-3724
4
Froop ControL DisTrICT
499-6528
L]

CouNty GARAGE
499-7380 © Fax 499-7190
@

LAnD DEVELOPMENT
499-6549
®
PRINTING
499-6377 © Fax 499-6617
L]
PURCHASING
499-6371
L]

REaL EsTATE
499-6578 © Fax 446-7373
L3
Roap MAINTENANCE
499-7388 e Fax 499-3656
e
STORMWATER PROGRAM
499-6528
L]
TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING & TRAFFIC
OPERATIONS
499-6528
®
WasTE MANAGEMENT
499-6647 o Fax 446-7373
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COUNTY OF MARIN ™, "

P.O.Box 4186, San Rafael, CA 94913-4186 « 415/499-6528 « FAX 415/499-3799 = TTY 415/473-3232

Farhad Mansourian, RCE
Director

March 1, 2010

MERA Executive Committee
95 Rowland Way

Novato, CA 94945

Re:  Southern Marin Emergency Medical Paramedic System Radio
Additions

Dear Directors,

The Southern Marin Emergency Medical Paramedic System is requesting
the addition of one reserve ambulance to the fleet. The addition of this
reserve ambulance will result in the addition of 4 radios (2 mobile and 2
portable) to the MERA system. The radios in the reserve ambulance will
need to be fully functional at all times.

The addition of 4 radios to the MERA system is recommended since the
Southern Marin Emergency Medical Paramedic System has stipulated this
ambulance is for reserve purposes only, and therefore no net gain will be
realized on the MERA system.

Very truly yours,

B i

Farhad Mansourian
Director
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EMERGENCY MEDICAL PARAMEDIC SYSTEM
P.O. Box 1238, MILL VALLEY, CA 94942
415-389-4144/ FAX 415-389-4145

RECEIVED
FEB 192010

MARIN coum PUBLIC WORKS
February 17, 2010

Farhad Mansourian

Marin Emergency Radio Authority
3501 Civic Center Drive

San Rafael, CA 94903

RE: Request to add MERA radios to reserve ambulance

Dear Mr. Mansourian,

The Southemn Marin Emergency Medical Paramedic System (SMEMPS) is
converting one of their ambulances into a reserve unit. This unit will only be
utilized when a primary ambulance is taken out of service.' To achieve this goal,
and provide for tum-key operatior}, it is necessary to install and program two
mobile and two portable MERA radios.

Given that this ambulance will only operate as a reserve unit, there should be no |
increase in the utilization of the MERA system.

Please consider this a request to allow for the programming of these additional

radios. If you have.any questions, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Yours truly, '
Wiet Yoannin, ( 20)

Mike Giannini
EMS Officer
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